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November 4, 2009 

 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd 
Pavilion A 
Ashwood Park 
Ashwood Way 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire  
RG23 8BG 
England 
 

Subject: Confidentiality Request; Certification Application FCC ID: O9EQ26EX 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 Company Sierra Wireless request that the 
following information, provided to support the FCC application for the Equipment Q26 Extreme, 
FCC ID: O9EQ26EX, be held permanently confidential: 

Schematics   Q26 Extreme_Schematics_v5 13 pages 

Block Diagram   Q26 Extreme Block Diagram 1 page 

Tune Up Information  Q26 Extreme Tune Up Info 1 page 

Bill of Material   Q26 Extreme Part List v5_3 31 pages 

Operational description Q26 Extreme operational description 4 pages 

 

The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to have the potential to cause 

detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information should not be available for public 

disclosure for an indefinite period of time.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Name: Ying Wang 
Companv: SIERRA WIRELESS inc 
Address: 13811 Wireless Way 

    Richmond VCV 3A4 CANADA 
Phone: + 1 604 232 1440 
Email: ywang@sierrawireless.com 
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